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Recall | Overview of ARConnect's approach to achieving 100% coverage

Partial Award Eligible Outreach 

• Contact sole bidders on partial 

award eligible CBGs

• Offer prorated subsidies 

Tranche-3 

• Final Tranche of bidding for all 

remaining CBGs

• Open to all pre-registrants

• Alternative technology eligible 

for selection

Close Tranche-2 

• Score and adjudicate 

• Announce and communicate 

preliminary results

ULFW Claims Window 

• Contact ULFW providers that 

have capacity to deliver service 

meeting the BEAD Program's 

technical requirements

• 7-day window

ULFW Evidence Window

• Request evidence for claimed 

ULFW locations

• 30-day window 

ULFW Determination  

• Evaluate ULFW evidence 

• Remove from alt-tech projects 

any locations sufficiently claimed 

by ULFW

Per NTIA guidance, before selecting alternative technology subgrantees, eligible entities must identify any BSLs in the project area 

already served by an ULFW provider that has the capacity to deliver service meeting the BEAD program's technical requirements1

1. BEAD Program: Alternative Broadband Technology Policy Notice
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We are here

Focus of today's session
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What are the application submission rules for Tranche-3?

What CBGs are available for bidding in Tranche-3?

How will applications be preliminarily selected in Tranche-3?

AgendaAgenda
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Key application submission rules for Tranche-3

Tranche-3 application questions Tranche-3 application rules

Who can participate? All successfully pre-registered providers can participate

What types of bids are there? New bids only

What are the possible outcomes for bids? Preliminarily Selected or Not Selected (i.e., Closed)

How many CBGs can be included in a project area? Project area size of 1 CBG with the exception of "donut" CBGs

How many times can an applicant bid on a particular CBG? An applicant can bid on a particular CBG up to 3 times

Are there any subsidy thresholds?
There are no subsidy thresholds; however, subsidy request is still the 

largest portion of a bid's score

Which technology types are eligible for selection? All technology types are eligible for selection, including Alternative

How many points are available? 95 points are available as the zero-bid criteria will not be scored

How long is the application window, and when will it open? 7-day application window tentatively scheduled to open next week
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Map of Tranche-2 CBG results CBG statuses following Tranche-2

Prior to opening Tranche-3, the CBG claims map will be updated to reflect the 
outcomes of the Partial Award Eligible Process and any rescinded selections

• Available

– CBGs that will be available for bidding in Tranche-3

• Ineligible

– CBGs that contain 100% served locations and are 

unavailable for bidding

• Preliminarily Selected (unavailable)

– CBGs that were preliminarily selected in T1 or T2 

and are no longer available for bidding

• Available Partial Award Eligible

– CBGs that received bids in Tranche-2 but were not 

preliminarily selected and will be offered at prorated 

subsidies to their sole bidders

Note | All CBGs currently labelled as Available Partial Award Eligible will either be shown as Available or Preliminarily Selected

Note | If a Preliminarily Selected bid from Tranche-1 or Tranche-2 was rescinded prior to Tranche-3, its CBGs will be shown as Available
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Tranche-3 applications are scored and adjudicated after applicants have 
submitted them

ARConnect scores bids according to the Scoring 

Rubric (except for inclusion of zero bid CBGs)

ARConnect completes deconfliction and 

adjudication according to the Tranche-3 rules

ARConnect notifies applicants of adjudication 

results through Grantor Portal

Applicant action ARConnect action

Sample screenshot of Scoring Rubric from Applicant Primer Section 3

Total Tranche-3

points: 95

Zero bid CBG 

distinction is no longer 

relevant and does not 

need to be scored

Applicants may choose to submit new bids in 

Tranche-3

Start here: Results from Tranche-2 and the Partial 

Award Eligible process are posted in the portal
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Project area restrictions

• All CBGs that remain at the beginning of Tranche-3 are available for 

bidding

• A bid's project area may only include a single CBG1

• An applicant may bid on a CBG up to 3 times

Tranche-3 rules of adjudication

• Rule #1: Preliminary selections will have the highest score of the highest 

technology type or are the sole bidder on their project area

Restrictions, 
eligibility, and rules 
of adjudication for 
Tranche-3

Technology type eligibility

• In Tranche-3, all technology type categories – Priority, Non-Priority, and 

Alternative – are eligible for preliminary selection

1. With the exception of "donut" CBGs, where bidders must bid for both the outer and inner CBGs together in the case where 
one sits inside the other 
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Tranche-3 deconfliction scenarios and adjudication results

Scenario 3: Alt tech onlyScenario 2: Non-Priority and Alt techScenario 1: All tech types

Tranche-3 rules of adjudication

• Rule #1: Preliminary selections will be the highest score of the highest technology type or are the sole bidder on their project area

Bid Tech type Score

A Priority 70

B Priority 60

C Non-Priority 80

D Non-Priority 70

E Alternative 85

Bid Tech type Score

A Non-Priority 80

B Non-Priority 70

C Non-Priority 60

D Alternative 85

E Alternative 80

Bid Tech type Score

A Alternative 80

B Alternative 79

C Alternative 75

D Alternative 60

E Alternative 55

Preliminarily Selected bid
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